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Division Memorandum
No. OF7F 5.2020
To: Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Principals
School Health Personnel
Identified SDO Personnel
From: MA. LIZA ABILON EdD, CESO VI
Schools/Division Superintendent
Subject: ©  Corrigendum & Addendum to Division Memorandum No.047 s. 2020,

re:School Dental Health Care Program Orientation

Date: February 18, 2020

1. As Corrigendum to paragraph 1 of the subject division memo the schedule for the
conduct of a 2-day School Dental Health Care Program Orientation shall be reset from February
27-28, 2020 to March 12-13, 2020
= As addendum thereof, paragraph 4 shall be read, as follows:
As PSDS, in concurrence with the Central School, Principal, shall submit to this
office on or before February 28, 2020 the name of the designated District and Central
School Clinic Teacher for the issuance of the office order to that effect.

3. Paragraph 4 & 5, of said DM are amended as paragraph 5 & 6 accordingly.

4. For guidance and compliance.
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